From: Stablein, Jodi
Sent: 4/21/2010 4:46:47 PM

To: 'marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov' (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov); 'sjg@cpuc.ca.gov'

(sjg@cpuc.ca.gov); jc8@cpuc.ca.gov' (je8@cpuc.ca.gov);
'karl.meeusen@cpuc.ca.gov' (karl. meeusen@cpuc.ca.gov); 'som@cpuc.ca.gov’
(som@cpuc.ca.gov)

Christensen, Robin M

C¢ (JO=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RMHQ); Dictz, Sidncy
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); |Redacted
[Redacted |[Redacted |
[Redacted |
Redacted |
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Recorded Webinar

Sommer has just confirmed that she got both of these files. We have other
communication pieces that are still forth coming.

Jodi Stablein - Customer Insight & Strategy - Pacific Gas and Electric Company - 415-973-3688 - jzsv@pge.com

From: Stablein, Jodi

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 4:27 PM

To: 'sjg@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'jc8@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'som@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'karl.meeusen@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov'
, J: Christensen, Robin M; Dietz, Sidney;[Redacted |

Subject: RE: Recorded Webinar

Cc: [Red ’n,rh:rl .

I am going to be sending the presentations, handouts, letters etc. in two separate e-
mails. These are very large files (one is 5 MG and one is & MG) so I will send it only to
Sommer so that I don't overextend everyone's inbox.

thanks

Jodi Stablein - Customer Insight & Strategy - Pacific Gas and Electric Company - 415-973-3688 - jzsv@pge.com

From: W

Sent: Wednesday, April 21, 2010 12:24 PM

To: sjg@cpuc.ca.gov; jc8@cpuc.ca.gov; som@cpuc.ca.gov; karl.meeusen@cpuc.ca.gov; marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov
Cec:  Stablein, Jodi; [Redacted |Christensen, Robin M; Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Recorded Webinar
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CPUC Team,
Below is the link to the recorded webinar, per our discussion on Monday.

http://pge.fullviewmedia.com/webinar/demand-response-workshop/registration. html

We’ll be sending you very shortly the more generic pieces (i.e., presentations, handouts, etc.).
We have gathered several of our communication pieces and are in the process of reviewing
them for confidential customer information. Our goal is to have these to you by later this
afternoon.

Respectfully,

Customer Impact — Peak Day Pricing

Manager
[Redacted |
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